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From: akamischke@cityhpil.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:04 PM
To A
Cc: akamischke@cityhpil.com
Subject: Cell Phone Search Warrants
Attachments: 1475_001.pdf

Good evening,

Attached are the two search warrants for both phones. Sorry for the delay. | was sent to take some more
calls that came in regarding the shooting.

Amber Kamischke
Patrol Officer

&

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Decrficld Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
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From: PD_REPORTS@noreply.com <PD_REPORTS@noreply.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:33 PM

To: Kamischke, Amber

Subject: City of Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Internally scanned message from PD_REPORTS



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF LAKE )

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE NINETEENTH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

SEARCH WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, to any Peace Officer of the County of
Lake, State of lllinois, GREETINGS:

On this day appeared, Officer Amber Kamischke, Highland Park Police
Department, Complainant in person and made complaint in writing on oath subscribed
and sworn to before the undersigned Judge of the Circuit Court of the Nineteenth
Judicial Circuit upon examination of the Complaint, 1 find that it states facts sufficient to
show probable cause.

| therefore command you search, seize and analyze:

A. One Aiile iPhone XR Cellular phone- black in color- IMEI

and search, seize and analyze the following described instruments, articles and
things: images and videos, emails, internet searches, documents, programs and
applications, chats, and any other features or applications, any and all records of
incoming and outgoing phone calls, all communications content, including email, text
(SMS/MMS or app chats),this data may include attachments, source and destination
addresses, and time and date information and connection logs, location data including
GPS locations or cellular tower connection data, memory/speed dial-redial features,
voicemail features, images, videos, address book, financial information, internet history
including cookies, bookmarks, web history and search terms, any indication of
ownership and control for both the data and the cellular device, such as device
identification and settings data, social network posts/ updates/ tags, wi-fi network tables,
associated wireless devices (such as known wi-fi networks and Bluetooth devices),
associated connected devices (such as for backup and syncing), SIM and SD cards,
stored passwords and user dictionaries and all items related to the offense(s) of: Identity
Theft, which have been used in the commission of or which constitute evidence of the
offenses of: Possession of Stolen Motor Vehicle in violation of 625 ILCS 5/4-103(a).



| further command that a return of anything so seized shall be made without
unnecessary delay before me or before any other Judge or Court having cognizance of
the case in the Njaetéenth Judicial Circuit, Lake County, lllinois.

\ ¢
JU’JDWZM 9'.2,;,89,.,

(Tinig anﬁ Date of Issuance)

SW #22- 290; HPPD 22-09529



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

A. One Aiile iPhone Cellular Phone — white in color — phone number (Y

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
ssary delay before me or before any other Judge or Court having cognizance of
ihe ca ineteenth Judicial Circuit, Lake County, lllinois.

P aola

(Time and Date of Issuance)

SW #22- 280; HPPD 22-09529



From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:04 PM
To: hsmith@hplibrary.org

Subject: Re: Library Closed Tuesday, July 5
Heidi,

| hope you and the rest of the staff and volunteers are ok. Thank you for making sure everyone has the support they need,
and for going to todays session. I’'m glad that it was helpful.
Kim

Kim Stone
Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone@cityhpil.com

OnJul 5, 2022, at 5:33 PM, Heidi Smith <hsmith@hplibrary.org> wrote:

Hi Marvin,

Thank you for sharing your thoughts on this. | did consider this perspective when | considered the options. In
the end, | decided to close the Library today to allow Library staff the opportunity to seek counseling. | was
in the parade with 20 Library staff and volunteers at the corner of 1% and Central when the shots were fired.
| attended a session this morning that the Park District coordinated at West Ridge Center, and | found it
extremely helpful. | wanted our team to have some time to process their feelings and experiences and seek
support as needed. The Library will reopen at 1 p.m. tomorrow. All programs and services will continue as
scheduled.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if | can be helpful in any way, Marvin.

All my best,
Heidi

Heidi Smith (she/her)
Executive Director

Highland Park Public Library
494 Laurel Avenue
Highland Park, IL 60035
(847) 432-0720

Please note that e-mail and all other forms of communication
you send to the Library becomes a public record subject to release
under the illinois Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”).

From: Kim Stone <info@friendsofkimstone.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:10 PM

To: Marvin Wolfe ol Hcidi Smith <hsmith@hplibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Library Closed Tuesday, July 5

Marvin,



| am sharing your message with Heidi Smith at the Library. She can respond to your question.
Kim

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:01 PM <Y  ote:

Dear City Council Members — Please consider what | wrote below is a comment and not a complaint. |
appreciate that there are lots of opinions and that today you have an even more difficult and conflicted
- environment in which to make decisions and set policy. A response would be appreciated but is certainly
- noturgent.

Thanks for your service

From: Y

Date: July 4, 2022 at 11:50:00 PM CDT
To: enews@hplibrary.org

Cc: Nancy Rodkin Rotering <

Subject: RE: Library Closed Tuesday, July 5

Why? To reward the criminal by confirming he has achieved his goal of
damaging us more than what was done on the 4™ to the victims and their
families.

| recently returned from Israel. During our visit there was an unexpected
renewal of terrorist attacks with many fatalities. The reason for this email is
to share with you the advice given by the head of government to an ordinary
citizen that asked what he can do and how should he react on a personal
and family basis. His response was a lot healthier for the public than what is
implied by closing the library.

So, what was the Prime Minister’s instruction? It was to immediately return to
your regular lives and not to change any plans or routines. He said “...we do
not reward terrorists by giving them the satisfaction that they can destroy our
spirit and optimism, we punish them.”

The objective of the terrorists, like yesterday’s tragedy, was to kill as many
innocent people as possible and more. It was to inflict as much suffering as
possible on the general population by making everyone feel unsafe and
anxious about what's next and who is next. We are so blessed to live in
Highland Park. Most of us have worked very hard to be able to live

here. We are a disciplined community of people with strong values and a
sense of personal responsibility. The criminal is responsible for what he did.
But we are responsible to how we react.



| know your intentions are totally good — closing the library and cancelling
activities is for one day is not such a big deal. Symbolically the implication is
longer term and more significant.

Respectfully and with lots of appreciation for your good and hard work,

Marvin Wolfe

From: Highland Park Public Library <whatsnew@hplibrary.ccsend.com> On Behalf Of
Highland Park Public Library

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 9:48 PM

To:

Subject: Library Closed Tuesday, July 5

Library Closed Tuesday, July 5

Our thoughts go out to our friends, neighbors, and our
Highland Park community who were impacted by today's tragic

event.




In light of this event, the Library will be closed tomorrow.

Highland Park Public Library | 494 Laurel Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe uiiARNE——

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by enews@hplibrary.org powered by

p—
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Try email marketing for free today!



From: Glassdoor Jobs <noreply@glassdoor.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:10 PM

Tor: coneill@cityhpil.com

Subject: Security Officer FLEX at Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children’s Hospital of Chicago and 5 more jobs in Chicago, IL for
Now.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

New jobs for Law Enforcement Professional

Chicago, IL

HIGH PAYING

B

4.0

*

Emergency Management and Public Health
Consultant

Integrated Solutions Consulting Corp. - Chicago, IL
$80K - 890K (Employer est.}
Easy Apply

Supv Security ROPH

Rush Oak Park - Oak Park, IL
$27K - $64K (Glassdoor est.)

Special Assistant for Legal Affairs

TAD PGS, Inc - Chicago, IL
$37K - $79K (Glassdoor est )

Easy Apply

Highly Rated: Culture & Values

HIGH PAYING

MAJOR CASE SPECIALIST-COPA

City of Chicago - Chicago, IL

$86K (Empioyer est.}

Highly Rated: Career Opportunity, Compensation & Benefits, Work/Life
Balance, Culture & Values, Senior Leadership

you. Apply
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CHILD PROTECTION SPECIALIST -INVESTIGATOR

State of lllinois - Chicago, IL
$58K (Empioyer est.)

Security Officer - $19/hr - 10:45 A.M. — 1:45 P.M.

Oak Park and River Forest High School - Oak Park, IL
818 Per Hour (Employer est )

Community Corrections Coordinator-Electronic
Monitoring

Cook County Sheriff's Office - Chicago, IL
854K - 386K (Employer est.)

Investigator |

Elevance Health - Chicago, IL
841K - $67K (Glassdoor est.)

Security Officer FLEX
Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children’s Hospital of Chicago -

Chicago, IL
$29K - $44K (Classdoor est.)

Investigator i

Elevance Health - Chicago, IL
$51K - $93K (Glassdoor est.)

See All Jobs

Email Settings

2



Law Enforcement Professional
Change keywords

Chicago, IL
Change location

Sent Daily
Change to weekly

This message was sent to

Privacy Policy | Manage Settings | Unsubscribe

Glassdoor
300 Mission Street, 16th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105

Copyright @ 2008-2022, Glassdoor, inc. "Glassdoor” and logo are registered

trademarks of Glassdoor, inc.




From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:15 PM
To: jaiello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: FBI/Red Cross FAC press release -Victim Service Remarks

If you’re able to help get the below message pushed through to social media, city Facebook, flyers, and anything
else.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, 1L 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plazas, Cynthia" <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 5, 2022 at 7:14:07 PM CDT
To: "Neukirch, Ghida" <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Ce: "Civitello, Amanda" <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: FBI/Red Cross FAC press release -Victim Service Remarks

Hi ghida.

The FBI victim services is asking if there’s a way to put out info about the family assistance center
for wed-fri (info below) via social media, email blast and if there’s a way to make flyers?

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deertield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 5, 2022, at 5:20 PM, Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@citvhpil.com> wrote:

Hi Ghida-

1 know you asked me to send you info -



Please see below. Wondering if this info can be shared out to the public /press release
regarding the Family Assistance Center - starting tomorrow
Please see message all the way down below.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-11
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amanda Zarobsky <abzarobsky@fbi.gov>
Date: July 5, 2022 at 5:08:27 PM CDT

To: "Plazas, Cynthia" <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW
Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, IL 60173

ShelHer, abzarobsky@fbi.gov,

(0817755610 (N

This information may contain sensitive data belonging to the sender, which is
protected by the U.S. Government. The information is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in

reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. “This message is
intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information.”

From: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:07:07 PM

To: Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers (CG) (FBI) <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks

This is the speech at the press conference in 10 min. It can be released
immediately after they say it.

From: Symonds, Natalie (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@fbi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022, 4:48 PM

2




To: ccovelli@lakecountvil.gov <ccovellii@lakecountvil gov>

Cc: Symonds, Natalic (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@fbi.gov>; Johnson,
Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>; Lewbcl, Paris
<lewbelp@aurora.il.us>; Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO) (FBI)
<ALALLEN2@fbi.gov>

Subject: Victim Service Remarks

Victim Service Response Team

Beginning tomorrow, the FBI’s Victim Service Response Team will be
working in conjunction with local, state, and federal aide groups to staff a
Family Assistance Center. At the Family Assistance Center, victims will be
offered trauma counseling, government aide assistance, and—if
necessary—financial assistance. Victims are not just those physically injured
by yesterday’s events, but also those experiencing emotional distress.

The center will open tomorrow July 6" at noon. Victims of yesterday’s
incident are invited to access available services at Highland Park High School
located at 433 Vine Ave. Highland Park, IL. The Family Assistance Center will
be available from noon tomorrow until 9 pm, Thursday and Friday from 9
a.m. until 9 p.m., and thereafter as needed. Additional information
regarding the return of personal effects left at the scene will be released
tomorrow.

Natalie V. Symonds
Public Affairs Specialist
FBI Chicago



From: Congressman Brad Schneider <|L10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:21 PM

To: djensen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracién De Schneider Sobre El Tirateo Del 4 De Julio En
Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Messsge from Representetive Brad &

SCHNEIDER STATEMENT ON
HIGHLAND PARK 4TH OF JULY
SHOOTING

HIGHLAND PARK, lll. — Congressman Brad Schneider (IL-10) released the following
statement regarding the tragic shooting at the Highland Park 4th of July parade. Law
enforcement has a suspect in custody.

“Yesterday, around 10:15 AM, a man on a rooftop with a “high powered rifle” shot more
than 30 people at the Highland Park Independence Day Parade, murdering 7. What
should have been a joyful celebration of our nation’s birth ended in mayhem and tragedy.
Our community has been rocked, families have been shattered, life will forever be
changed.

“I extended my sincerest condolences to the families of those murdered, and am praying
for the recovery of all those wounded or injured.

“I am grateful for the rapid response of the heroic first responders, as well as the many
local residents who immediately stepped in to assist the wounded. | am thankful for law
enforcement and first responders from communities in the area, the state of lllinois, and
the federal government who urgently mobilized with remarkable professionalism to swiftly
identify, locate, and apprehend the person of interest. | also appreciate the leadership of
our Mayor Nancy Rotering, Police Chief Lou Jogmen, Fire Chief Joe Schrage, and
countless others who shepherded us through the tense hours of yesterday. You all
showed the power of community in the darkest of moments.

“Yesterday, our country experienced at least 4 mass shootings. We have suffered more
than 300 mass shootings already this year alone (just 185 days). The nation needs to
act, and act now, to save other communities from experiencing the pain Highland Park is
suffering today. Most Americans agree on common-sense actions such as universal
background checks and an assault weapons ban to keep our communities safe. Qur
community has my total commitment to do everything | can to make our children, town,
and nation safer. Enough is enough.



“Highland Park is strong, and we will stand united as a community as we recover from
this senseless tragedy. In time we will heal, but we will never forget. As the victims'
names are identified, we will share further information with respect to their families'
wishes. May the memory of the lives lost forever be a blessing.

“Free counseling is available to Highland Park students, families, and community
members at the Highland Park High School. Please do not hesitate to go in person or
contact (224) 765-2000 with questions or concerns.”

Stay strong, stay safe, stay healthy.
Sincerely,

e ey e ]
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Bradley S. Schneider
Member of Congress

DECLARACION DE SCHNEIDER
SOBRE EL TIROTEO DEL 4 DE JULIO
EN HIGHLAND PARK

HIGHLAND PARK, lll. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emitié la siguiente
declaracién sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La
policia tiene un sospechoso en custodia.

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10:15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifle de alta
potencia" disparé a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
Highland Park, asesinando a 7. Lo que deberia haber sido una alegre celebracién de la
independencia de nuestra nacion termind en caos y tragedia. Nuestra comunidad ha sido
sacudida, las familias han sido destrozadas, la vida cambiara para siempre.

Expreso mis mas sinceras condolencias a las familias de los asesinados, y rezo por la
recuperacion de todos los heridos o lesionados.

"Estoy agradecido por la rapida respuesta de los socorristas heroicos, asi como por los
numerosos residentes locales que intervinieron inmediatamente para ayudar a los
heridos. Estoy agradecido a las fuerzas del orden y a los primeros intervinientes de las
comunidades de la zona, del estado de lllinois y del gobierno federal, que se movilizaron
con urgencia y con notable profesionalidad para identificar, localizar y detener
rapidamente a la persona en cuestién. También agradezco el liderazgo de nuestra
alcaldesa Nancy Rotering, del jefe de policia Lou Jogmen, del jefe de bomberos Joe
Schrage y de innumerables personas que nos guiaron durante las tensas horas de ayer.
Todos ustedes demostraron el poder de la comunidad en los momentos mas oscuros”.

Ayer, nuestro pais experimenté al menos 4 tiroteos masivos. Ya hemos sufrido méas de
300 tiroteos masivos solo este afo (sdlo 185 dias). La nacidén necesita actuar, y actuar
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta
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sentido comun como la comprobacion universal de antecedentes y la prohibicién de las
armas de asalto para mantener a nuestras comunidades seguras. Nuestra comunidad
tiene mi compromiso total de hacer todo lo posible para que nuestros nifos, nuestra
ciudad y nuestra nacion estén mas seguros. Ya es suficiente.

“La ciudad de Highland Park es fuerte, y nos mantendremos unidos como comunidad
mientras nos recuperamos de esta tragedia inesperada. Con el tiempo sanaremos, pero
nunca olvidaremos. A medida que se identifiquen los nombres de Ias victimas,
compartiremos mas informacion respetando los deseos de sus familias. Quel la memoria
de las vidas perdidas para siempre sea una bendicion”.

El asesoramiento gratuito esta disponible para los estudiantes de Highland Park, las
familias y los miembros de la comunidad en la Highland Park High School. Por favor, no
duden en ir en persona o en ponerse en contacto con el (224) 765-2000 si tienen
preguntas o preocupaciones.

Stay strong, stay safe, stay healthy.
Sincerely,

oY st oz
P

Bradley S. Schneider
Member of Congress

Washington D.C. Office Lincoinshire Office
300 Cannon House Office Building

111 Barclay Bivd, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20515 Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Phone: 202-225-4835 Phone: 847-383-4870

Unsubsctibe ! Privacy




From: David Clark <dclark@oakbrookterrace.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:23 PM
To: mffteam @nipas.org

Subject: FW: Assist to Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Team,

Below is the roster so far. Tomorrow is filled.

For Thursday, they are still looking for 2 officers from 0700-1500, 4 officers from 1500-2300, and 2 officers from 2300-0700
so let me know if you can cover any of those. ILEAS may fill them before us though.

July 6, 2022

1500-2300
Josh Ogorek (Rolling Meadows)
Justin Kappmeyer (Downers Grove)

July 7, 2022

0700-1500

Rich Golebiowski (Norridge)
Mark Montgomery (Niles)
Dan Jagielko {Streamwoaod)
Mark Frey (Lake Zurich)
Mike Thorpe (Palatine)

1500-2300

Francisco Cabrera (Streamwood)
Doug Robertson (Streamwood)
Leo Elizalde (Elmhurst)

Brian Powers (Winnetka)

Peter Weitzel (North Riverside)
Ryan Yaeger (Vernon Hills)
Devin Ladesic (Wheeling)

John Spiewak {Waukegan)

2300-0700

Art Szwejkowski (Park Ridge)
Dalton Servatius {Evanston)
Joe Kieca (Oak Brook)

Tyler Schutt (Gurnee)

The assignment remains crime scene security, but be prepared for crowd control.

You should wear your Department uniform but have all NIPAS gear with you. Bring a Starcom radio if you have one.

1



Promptly report to the Incident Commander at the Highland Park Fire Department located at 1130 Central Avenue, Highland
Park, IL 60035 for your assignment.

Let me know if there are any questions.
Thank you,

Deputy Chief David Clark

Qakbrook Terrace Police Department
17W261 Butterfield Rd.

QOakbrook Terrace, 1L 60181

Phone: {630) 941-8320

Fax: (630) 941-8808

From: David Clark [mailto:dclark@oakbrookterrace.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:32 PM

To: mffteam@nipas.org

Subject: Assist to Highland Park

Team,

The Highland Park Police Department is requesting continued assistance with crime scene security for their mass shooting.

They are running three, 8 hour shifts per day. 0700-1500, 1500-2300, and 2300-0700. ILEAS has stepped up to help out but
we are [ooking for team members to help fill the slots beginning tomorrow at 1500 hours and running through Friday at
0700. We will likely not be available for Friday and Saturday due to our activation in Waukegan.

if you are able to assist, please email me which shifts you can cover ASAP so | can coordinate a roster with Highland Park and
Northwest Central Dispatch.

Thank you,

Deputy Chief David Clark

Oakbrook Terrace Police Department
17W261 Butterfield Rd.

Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

Phone: (630) 941-8320

Fax: (630) 941-8808



From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:25 PM
To: allison@sugarcoatedhp.com
Subject: Re: Volunteer-donation

I found this list circulating about ways to help.

**Meal trains for victim families:

Meal Train for the Zeifert Family: https://mealtrain.com/n1k8zo
Meal train for the Toledo family: https://mealtrain.com/5Smekv7
Meal train for The Goldstein Family: https://mealtrain.com/g92r0l
**Fundraising pages for victims:

Expenses for Aiden McCarthy https://gofund. me/a728eefd
(this is the little boy who lost both parents)

Medical expenses for Cristian https://gofund.me/eb1cf4el

Medical expenses for the Roberts Family https://gofund.me/06cc31e5
Medical expenses for Lilli Carrasco https://gofund. me/dc6db3 {3

Highland Park, IL Parade Shooting Victims Fund https://gofund. me/a66f5ab9
Funeral expenses for Nicolas Toledo https://gofund.me/af62f20f

Funeral expenses for Eduardo Uvaldo https://gofund.me/343{8fe8

Medical bills for the Kolpack & Joyce Family https://gofund.me/dcbbfab1
Medical expenses for Alan Castillo https://gofund. me/f3500855

Victims of the Highland Park July 4th Shooting https://gofund.me/6d229d55

Highland Park Community Foundation July 4th Shooting Response Fund https://www.hpcfil.org/july-4th-
highland-park-shooting-response-fund/

Fund for all families affected:
https://familieshelpingfamilieschicagoland.app.neoncrm.com/np/clients/familieshelpingfamilieschicagoland/don
ation.jsp?campaign=142& &test=true

**Projects to give back with Gratitude Generation https://www.signupgenius.com/go/60b0a49a5a82ea7{58-
healing



**Donating blood:
HPH is in great need of blood donations. If anyone is interested please make an appointment to donate blood it
would be greatly appreciated. Emailing is best to schedule an appointment: DonateBlood@northshore.org

Carolyn Hersch

Business Development Manager
City of Highland Park

1707 St John’s Ave.

Highland Park, IL 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 7:.31 PM, Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks for getting back to me. Thank you for sharing my contact information.
Let me know if anything changes.
Take care,

Allison

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:21:46 PM

To: Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
Subject: RE: Volunteer-donation

Allison,

We are on hold with food donations at present. | notified the coordinator of your kind offer and
gave her your contact information.

Many thanks-

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park



1707 StJohns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Volunteer-donation

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Thank you so much.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:07:00 AM

To: Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
Subject: Re: Volunteer-donation

Allison,

Thank you for reaching out and for your kind offer. I'll let you know.
Carolyn Hersch

Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St John’s Ave.
Highland Park, IL 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:51 AM, Allison Schachter <allison@sugarcoatedhp.com>
wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Carolyn,



What can I do to help? 1 wanted to reach out to see if there's anything we can do
to support those that are working/volunteering for the victims/Highland Park

community.
What can we do? Can we drop off food? Donate? Lend a hand?

I hope you and your loved ones are safe and sound. Please reach out if there is
anything I can do to help.

Thinking of you and the HP community,

Allison Schachter
312-286-6433

Get Qutlook for 10S




From: atapia@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:30 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fw: Morning Joe inquiry

Mayor probably already got this. Sending just in case.
- Andrés

Highland Park Councilmember Andrés Tapia
Cell- NS

From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:31 PM

To: Tapia, Andres

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal)

Subject: Morning Joe inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello sir. I am truly sorry to be reaching out under these circumstances. We wanted to invite you to join us on MSNBC's
Morning Joe to discuss how your community is doing in Highland Park after the horrific shooting, and how you are doing and
coping. We would be very grateful for your time and perspective to share with our audience, perhaps 9amET (8amCT)
tomorrow for a live interview via zoom? Please let us know what you think.

Again, | truly apologize for reaching out during this difficult time. Please let me know if | can be more helpful in this request.

Best,

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe

Cell: ([ ———



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:35 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Emergency Response to HP Hospital // Tomorrow's plans
FYl -

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

¢ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

Direct: 847.026.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:28 PM

To: Mayor and City Council <council@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Elrod, Steve <Steven.elrod@elrodfriedman.com>

Subject: Emergency Response to HP Hospital // Tomorrow's plans

Mayor & Council,

Police responded to a threat of a shooting at HP Hospital this evening, immediately before VP Harris arrived in town. A
husband was with his wife in the ER and was upset at her treatment care and then threatened staff. He was charged with

disorderly conduct.

We will not have a press briefing tomorrow; rather, we will issue communication with a focus on community care, crisis
support and services. A morning update will be drafted and then released via all modalities.

| spoke to Jeff Haydon at Ravinia Festival this evening and they will be cancelling their performance through next

Tuesday. Given that a portion of our business district is closed with limited access to parking, and given that our staff
resources are directed toward the shooting investigation and community patrol, we have limited resources to be able to
serve Ravinia Festival, particularly given the sold out Sheryl Crow concert. We will be reviewing Ravinia’s statement before

itisissued.

If you have any questions, LMK.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park



1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, inois 60035

Direct: 847.026.1003

gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000



From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:36 PM
To: Aileen.Robinson@chicagopolice.org
Subject: Re: Crime Victim Assistance

Thank you so much Aileen!

I appreciate your kind words and offer to assist.

Currently we have a whole FBI victim specialist teams deployed out from all across the nation as well as the Red
Cross and together we are working to assist victims and families.

They were looking for me to compile a list of vetted trauma therapists to add to a list for potential additional
assistance 1f needed for these next 3 days - I think we may have a good list compiled . But if you or you have
someone in your team that has experience with trauma and would like to be added to a list- please feel free to email
me contact names, specialty, emails and I can add them on.

Thank you so much again.

If you need to get a hold of me - my cell is

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL. 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 5, 2022, at 9:29 AM, Robinson, Aileen M. <Aileen.Robinson{@chicagopolice.org> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

From: Robinson, Aileen M.

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:28 AM

To: cplaza@cityhpil.com <cplaza@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Townsell, William H. <William.Townsell@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Crime Victim Assistance

Good morning Cynthia,

| received your contact information from my colleague William Townsell. First let me express my
grief and heartache for all of Highland Park. | did have family at the parade. Growing up | spent
several summers with my cousins in Highland Park, the community holds a special place in my
heart.



I am writing to see if there is some support my Crime Victim Advocates can provide.. | know the
need for information and support must be great and | don't know how deep the bench is for your
team. | am not sure what is needed but if there is a need please let us me know.

When we are looking at mass incidents one of the challenges is informing victims/witness their
right and filling out crime victim compensation paperwork. We have looked at a model where we
staff our station for a number of hours and invite victims/witnesses to come in (open house style)
to give them information, referrals and complete paperwork. | thought | would offer this as a way
that we might be able to assist if there is a need.

Please contact me on my personal phone if needed~

Our thoughts and prayers are with you and the whole community.

Aileen

Aileen Robinson

Assistant Director

Crime Victim Services
Chicago Police Department
3510 S. Michigan

Chicago, IL 60653

office: 312-745-6340

cell:



From: Jeffrey Winter

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:37 PM
To: ljiogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Motive

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Day, My name is Jeffrey Winter. 1 am contacting you in regards to the recent shooting. If you are still
struggling to find a motive I suggest that you look into whether the subject was taking any

medications. Specifically, any Selective Serotonin Re-Uptake Inhibitors, or SSRI’s. Every time I hear of a Mass
Shooting or a suicide without a motive I can’t help but think of what drug the person was on. Having attended the
FDA hearing on the side effects of Anti-Depressants in 2004 in D.C, I met many families who had lost loved ones
to suicide or homicide because of these medications. The stories were all very similar. The person had either
recently started or recently changed their dosage of an antidepressant before they became suicidal/homicidal. There
were also individuals who experienced these emotions and survived because they realized it was the drug causing
them to think or act in this way. There was also a clinical study presented at the hearing that tested and proved the
suicidal effects of the drug on teens and young adults. After that hearing, all SSRI’s were given Black Box
warnings on the suicidal effects of the drug on teens and young adults. No further studies were done to test whether
the drugs had suicidal or homicidal effects in any other population, The pharmaceutical giants who produce these
drugs continue to provide huge settlements out of court with gag orders while at the same time dismissing these
cases to the medical community as anecdotal and refusing to perform clinical studies to see if there is a link to
homicide or suicide in an older population. SSRI’s continue to be one of the most prescribed medications in the
country, with close to 13% of the population currently being treated.

Thank you for taking the time to read this and I hope to have provided some insight.



From: Nely Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:38 PM

To: council@cityhpil.com

Subject: insist that criminal charges be brought against those aiding and abetting these crimes-the manufacturer and sellers of the
weapon

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Charges have been brought against the identified shooter. The gun manufacturer should equally be criminally charged for
intentionally promoting and selling weapons created for war with reckless disregard of the forceable mass murders caused

by their product.



From: Jimenez, Ben <BenJimenez@FOX.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:38 PM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Cc: 164 -NationalDesk (FOXNEWS)
Subject: Fox News

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi please keep Fox News Informed with regards to any updates on the Robert Crimo Il case and the Highland Park. IL parade
incident ~ via the email above ( DESK@FOX.COM)

Thanks you

Ben Jimenez
FNC Assignment Desk
212-301-3300

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@aurora.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:27 PM

To: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@aurora.il.us>

Cc: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; kmorgan@lakecountyil.gov
Subject: Highland Park Update:

Good evening everyone,

As a reminder, | am assisting with media and P10 duties for the Highland Park Police Department and the mass shooting.
Thank you for all your cooperation today with the numerous moving pieces.

Local media: Please forward this email to your network desks so they are aware of the following information.

At this time, the Highland Park Police Department and Lake County Major Crimes Task Force does not have any new
information to release tonight.

A few logistical items for Wednesday:

Mugshot
¢  We do not yet have a mugshot for Robert Crimo Ill. Once processed, his mugshot can be located here:
https://www.lakecountyil.gov/2032/Locate-an-Inmate

Bond Call
e will appear in the 19" Circuit Bond Call in Lake County sometime after 10 a.m. on Wednesday.
s  Forinformation about court policies regarding video/audio recording, please contact 19th Judicial PIO
Kasey Morgan via email at kmorgan@lakecountyil.gov.

Additional media inquiries, questions and/or requests




*  Please email communications@cityhpil.com for all requests. PIOs will be checking this email regularly and
respond as soon as we are available to.

Additional updates from the Highland Park Police Department and/or Lake County Major Crimes Task Force will be sent out
by myself or Chris Covelli.

Paris Lewbel
Lead Public Information Officer
Office of Public Information

cel A
Email: lewhelp@aurora.il.us

L PoLicE J

1200 East indian Trail
Aurora, 1L 60505
www.aurora-il.org/APD

You're receiving this message because you're a member of the PD - External - APD Media DL group from City of Aurcra. To
take patt in this conversation, reply all to this message.

View group files Leave group  Learn more about Microsoft 365 Greups

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any
content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its
subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this
email or its attachments are without defect.



From: Duke Wang <Ny

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:39 PM
To: Hyndman, Amy

Subject: Re: July 5th CERT Activation
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amy,

I’'m trying to coordinate with my schedule to make it on Friday and will let you know if I'm able but it doesn’t look like I'll
be able to since I'm with my daughter all day. If something changes, I'll let you know.

In the meantime, my wife sent me this and | thought that it’s extremely useful given the amount of young families that
were present at the event. Feel free to share it with the team or those you know.

Speaking with your children about the recent shootings

Because Facebook can handle longer posts, here’s Dafna Lender’s whole post about helping kids and teens in
the wake of trauma

To parents of children who witnessed the shooting in the Highland Park parade, or to those who have friends
and family who were victims or witnessed the shooting, my heart goes out to you.

Here are some things to consider to help your child:

First, be aware of your own behavior. Your behavior and general demeanor is the most impactful factor in how
a child will process or experience the aftermath of the tragedy. Are you talking non-stop about the shooting with
friends on the phone, in a heightened state of emotion, alternating between crying, watching news and worrying
about the suspect? If you are distraught, it is best to have additional people in the house to help care for the
children and dilute the intensity of your distress. It is important for the adults to rest in their own rooms and
take breaks from processing the tragedy.

2-5 year olds: After the initial reactions of shock, disorientation or crying, young children may distract
themselves with play or other regular activities, as though they are no longer affected. Or they may act spacey,
hyperactive or irritable, but respond with indifference to the actual shooting. This is all normal. During this
crisis, you should not be giving consequences to children for behaviors that you would normally not

tolerate. mUnderstand that your child is terrified on the inside, and kids need you or a loving adult close

by. Hold their hand, stroke their hair, put a hand on their back, sit knee to knee or shoulder to shoulder on the
couch, give extra hugs and cuddles, read extra books, offer soothing drinks and extended bath-time.

6-10 year olds may be thinking of existential questions but do not know how to express them. So in addition to
the above, you could start by saying, “When something so scary happens, our brains don’t know how to handle
it, so it starts asking some weird questions. You want to know some weird questions a brain might ask?” If they
say yes, you could say “A brain might ask: “Is what happened my fault?” “Is there something wrong with me

1



that everyone else cares but I don’t feel scared/sad/angry?” Is it ever safe to go to a parade (or to the beach or to
the park) again?” If any of these questions resonates with your child, give an answer that is truthful, accurate
and tailored to the child’s developmental level. KEEP YOUR ANSWER SHORT. You should not try to sugar-
coat the situation. Saying something like “I don’t know but I will do everything in my power to keep you safe”
is a good response. Then you might ask them what they think the answer is to their own question. This is how
they will express their fears, so do not minimize it. Simply acknowledge that their answer is a possibility, and
that you will get through this together.

Pre-teens and adolescents may have a confusing mix of reactions but they may be resistant to openly talking
about them with us as their parents. We may want to pull them close, hug them and reassure them, but they
might reject our overtures. Rest assured that your teens are thinking about the situation and that they are more
sophisticated and nuanced in their understanding than you think. Invite them into a conversation as equals
rather than coming in with an attitude that you are there to explain or protect them. For example, you might say
“I was thinking about what I would have done if I had been right there, and I don’t know what I would have
done. Would T have known how to help?” If you were in the vicinity and in harm's way, you could say “It’s so
scary to feel the randomness of it all and I feel lost.”

No matter the age, if your child is scared, crying, feeling panicky or reacts by having disturbed sleep or eating
patterns, reassure them that this is a normal reaction. It’s ike getting wounded when you break an arm or have a
bad virus. Your body needs to repair. It needs time, TLC, reduced stress and pressure and time spent together
with loved ones. A common reaction is to feel alternately “normal” and “not normal” (wanting to cry, hide,
feeling anxious, etc). The important thing is to let the child know that it is their body’s reaction, which is
normal, and that as uncomfortable as it is, there is nothing wrong with their reaction and the time it takes to
recover. During this period, which could be 2-5 weeks, children should be allowed to follow their gut about
whether they want to participate in previously scheduled events like camp or outings with friends. They may
actually need to stay at home more, or to be with you, in order to reestablish a sense of safety.

For acute symptoms of anxiety, stress and panic, it is best to allow children to express their fears for a period of
5-7 minutes, more if the child is older, and then to offer “sensory resets”, which are different experiences
through our senses that re-orient the brain’s focus on the anxiety to the novel feeling in our body. For example,
drinking or eating something cold (ice popsicle), smelling something (give child hand or foot massage with
fragrant lotion), movement (blow a balloon up and bop it back and forth), listening to music, reading a story,
getting a change of temperature or air pressure by opening a window), going out in nature, digging in dirt, can
all help settle the mind. All of these are activities that you can use for yourself as well.

If symptoms do not subside after six weeks, seek help from a licensed mental health professional who
specializes in children and trauma.

Make It A Great Day!
Duke

Sent from my iPhone
(Please excuse any typos)

On Jul 5, 2022, at 8:50 PM, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com> wrote:



Thank you dall for your responses...Here is a very basic schedule....please stay as long as
you are able. The tent does not need to be manned every second but it would be nice
to have people on hand to help crganize and make sure coolers get filled. | will check
in with the first crew fomorrow.

Please park near Laurel and Second. Irv is parked on Laurel. Go there and you will
need to check in with an FBI employee to sign in to the scene. The tent is located on
second street.

Please follow the below schedule if possible:

I will be back in tomorrow morning at 9a, so | will confirm with everyone.

Wed: 11a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes

Thurs: 11a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1p), Tim Benton (stay til you can)

Fri:

Fri:

Sat: (If Needed) 11am Dave Rothschild

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

@ City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highiand Park, illinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

600

From: Hyndman, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; ‘Anne Violanti' g, >; ‘Barbara
Rosenthal' <immeeSINERENY ; '5rad Kramer' <t SEENgl; 'Bruce Rosenberg'
YRS 'Carolyn Cerf' sy, 'Cheryl Busscher'
<inighaissnSassng: 'Chick Stern' 4NuSEEEGNEEGSWIWNS- ‘'Dan Bricker'
<R 'Danicl Lidawer' i@y ; 'Dave Rothschild'
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#O Y ; 'Ducarmel Albana' < RRERINRENY - 'Far! Slavin'
CEEERSRE >; 'Eddie Litke' STNGGGGGNNNE; 'Fddie Rush' GGG
'Gary Greenberg' 4y iSRSNI >; ‘George Slominski' GGG )omic
Santucci' SN /2son Sims' RNy /2y DeGarmo'
SERRRREREE - off Wyke' SN >, ' offrey Pine' gimminnei it ;
Jerry Aufox' 4 SSEEEREER-; '/ohn Doherty' 4y NI '/ohn Theodosakis'
SIS | 0sh Chaet' SWEEEEERSEERRRENGS >; ')osh Olian'
csmmugppmmy >; 'Kathy LaMorte' [ NG |-tie ralett
R ; 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie Neilan'
RN ' ou Shapiro SN 'Varc Rush'
SN 'Viarvin Sabido SNSRI '\ crle Branner
IR ichael Baim' (GGG '\ ancy McEntee!
aanasansfannsssal  ‘Norman Greenberg i ENSEENNNNNENS>; 'Rachel Heyman'
SRR >; ‘Reynold Tung' CEEESENNEENEENS-; 'Richard Nelson'
AR ROV Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>; ‘Ryan Werner'
SN > ; 'Shane Selig' JNNENGGRENNGENY; 'Steve Amiel'
RPN 'Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs'
SRR 'Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>; ‘Tim Benton'
Y . '\ illiam Roth' SRS, 'Duke Wang'
SRRy >, 'Gurv Anand' <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; i aiiasgENASNg
AR TR Sy,
SR | SRS Ay
SRy Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; iRy
L ]

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation
Hi All,

We are going to have a continued activation through this entire week for CERTs to help
out manning the cooling /feeding tent. If you can help out, starting temorrow (11a-6p),
let me know. | will make up a schedule and send it out. It's best to email your
availability to me for now.

Thanks again for all you do and please reach out if you need social work services.
Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Oificer
CERT Coordinator

@2 City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deeitfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000




From: Hyndman, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; '‘Anne Violanti' ; 'Barbara

Rosenthal' q; ‘Brad Kramerm; 'Bruce Rosenberg'
ey ‘Carolyn Cerf' g -; 'Cheryl Busscher'

oS ; 'Chick Stern' < t>; 'Dan Bricker'
o SReeNSNENE > 'Danicl Lidawer' ; 'Dave Rothschild'
EenSRRENENEY >; ‘Ducarmel Albana' RG> 'arl Slavin'

IR ; ' ddie Litke' wiiiEN—_; 'Eddie Rush' SNEGEY

‘Gary Greenberg' <fumuGnGifiGeaiithsiaial; 'Georse Slominski' 4RGN mic

Santucci' oty '/2s0n Sims' (NS /2y DcGarmo'
Smnimsessiissinan; Joff Wyke' Snilmnnfuiiy>; ' cffrey Pine'

‘Jerry Aufox' ; 'John Doherty' GGy > ohn Theodosakis'
G 0sh Chaet' aigsianaiiliantampi® >; 'Josh Olian'
ety >; 'Kathy LaMorte' [ <t ralett
N > ; 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie Neilan'

atnainsnSRNNR > 'Lou Shapiro' CHERGEGGNENNNNy >; ‘Marc Rush'
RN >, 'Marvin Sabido ShaaniiNaagay; Verle Branner'
@Mlchael Baim' <Y 'Nancy McEntee'
‘Norman Greenberg' w ‘Rachel Heyman'
R 'Reynold Tung' <SS ; 'Richard Nelson'
N; ‘Roy Filinson' <roy@promosush.com>; ‘Ryan Werner'
RNy 'Shane Selig’ SR ; 'Steve Amiel’

SR 'Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs'
AR~ 'Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton'

EE———— > \Villiam Roth’ <gu N ‘'Duke Wang
AR >, 'Gury Anand' <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com> SRR

’
; SRR C2meron, Gerald

<gcameron@cityhpil.com>; fe SR
Subject: July 5th CERT Activation

Good Morning Team,

To help support the various teams on the ground, especially in light of today’s high

temps, we are looking for CERTs to help man a tent down on Second St to help pass out
water efc.

Please respond directly to me at 847-508-6759 if you can help out today.

We need 3 people at a time til 6pm tonight. We will deploy IRV to the command
center to pick up supplies and then set up shop on Second St.

Thank you,
Amy

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator



City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hilinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

aghyndman@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

Lf L Ling




From: Wesley Campin Iy

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:39 PM
To: Hersch, Carolyn

Subject: Re: Investigation Perimeter Update
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Carolyn

Thank you for this update and may God Bless you and your family and continue to look over and keep you and
your family and all of our residents safe. As are you and your family, my wife and myself and my entire team is
devastated by this tragedy. My wife and my team and Myself are looking forward to continue to help and serve our
community and will be involved in the coming days and weeks and months to assist victims of this tragedy.

With that said, We do however have emergency highland park patients scheduled tomorrow at 1770 1st street suite
310. To be clear, these are dental emergencies not related to this tragedy in any way to my knowledge. When
looking at the map I noticed the garage to enter 1770 1st street does not appear to be blocked off. And our patients
can enter our offices directly from the garage without ever stepping foot onto the crime scene if the garage is not a
part of the crime scene. And our business is not a store front. It is on the 3rd floor. We did close today. And

I considered closing in general and for normal things that can wait but tomorrows procedures are emergencies and
urgent. And I do not want to further burden our community right now by not being able to provide care.

I do potentially have the option of seeing our highland park patients in our Skokie location if the garage and garage
access to 1770 first is to be closed.

I understand it may be difficult to respond to my email in the difficult time. Please advise me at your earliest
convenience.

I will be notifying my staff now to potentially be ready to redirect to Skokie.
Thank you and May God bless you and your family and our entire community.

Sincerely,
Dr. Wesley Campin-highland park dental s.

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 6:26 PM Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Dear Business Owner,

As the FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit continue to remain on site for the crime scene
investigation, businesses within the investigation perimeter must remain closed until further notice. The
perimeter has recently been updated. The closure area includes: Central Avenue from Green Bay
Road to St Johns, First Street from Laurel Avenue to EIm Place, and Second Street from Laurel
Avenue to Elm Place (map attached). Please check your email for updates for changes to the
investigation perimeter and business reopening.




Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

{T) City of Highland Park

1707 Sl Johns Avenue
Highland Park, 1llinois 60035

847.9206.1027

chersch@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

DR. WESLEY CAMPIN
Owner & Practicing Dentist, Glow Dental
Licensed Real Estate Broker, Charles Rutenberg Realty

Cell: GNEEE———

Office: (708) 425-2542
Like Glow Dental On Facebook!




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:44 PM

To: Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com

Cc: debbie.berger@warnermedia.com

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)
Hi Melissa,

Sorry for the late follow up, it has been such a day. Thanks again for the invitation. Mayor Rotering is available from 4- 6 PM CT
tomorrow. Do you have any preference for scheduling?

Thank you —

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

} City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

847.926.1043

ivi acilyhpil.co

citvhpil.com

000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning, Amanda,

That was me calling, but the connection was poor. We're thrilled about the Mayor for Wed. Not sure if that was my service
or yours. Is it possible to call back?

In the meantime, can you advise if any of following may be able to join Wolf tonight? We’re live 4-6 CT. | realize you won't
have answers for some time, but was hoping to get guidance if you’d consider interviews today.

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil
Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage



MELISSA GIAIMO
Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”

O

+1-202-351-4406 work
melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 11:56 PM

To: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>, Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Yes, that sounds good — I will keep that open on the calendar.

Thank you so much for your support — it truly means a lot.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

{0 Cicy of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.920.1043
acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:22 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda — that works perfectly on our end.

We are two hours that evening (5-7p ET) — Is she able to hold both hours for us — we should have a hit time mid morning
Wednesday.

We will also likely have a live crew based somewhere in Highland Park — one of us will circle back tmrw with more details,
but please let us know if the timing works.

Many many thanks — and my heart goes out to the entire Highland Park community on this tragic night.

Debbie

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:16 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Totally understand — would we be able to schedule Mayor Rotering for Wednesday, July 6?



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

» City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:39 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Of course, Amanda. Thank you for asking. Our preference is 5P CT hour / 6P ET hour, but we are flexible on timing if the 4P
CT hour / 5P ET is better.

Can you please confirm that you’re handling all the officials below?
Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil

Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

We can’t host the Mayor Rotering tomorrow as | see she’s already committed to the 9A hour on CNN + AC360.

We greatly appreciate your help and are open to any other official you may be able to offer!

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
SRR o ||

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 6:51 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,



Thank you so much for your patience and concern. We are hanging in there — just can’t believe this happened in our town.
We are not able to accommodate individual interviews today, I think tomorrow would work. Any preference as to timing?

Thank you again for your thoughtfulness —

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

¥ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivilello@cityhpil.com

£ Xv Ling

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,

We're on-air now until 8P CT / 9P ET with Wolf Blitzer. Any update for me? And for guidance, are you handling Fire Chief +
coroner? Phone interview with any official welcome at any time!

And to remind, tomorrow we're 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET.

Thank you for all your help and I'm sorry you've had such an awful day. © We wish weren’t covering this... again

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 4:34 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Amanda,
To recap our call, our show is now live 6-9 ET / 5-8 CT and Wolf Blitzer is now anchoring.

Are you handling requests for Fire Chief and coroner Jennifer Banek in addition? Can we add them to our list of requests for
officials tonight?



From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 2:17 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

Hi Amanda,

Thanks again for your help. | look forward to hearing back from you in about an hour if any city official (Mayor, City
Manager, Chief Jogmen, or anyone else you may be able to offer) can join us today between 4-6P CT for an interview (via
phone or virtual).

While today is certainly the priority with breaking news, please also keep us on your list for same hours tomorrow.

Once again, my cell isdfinhSialaiiy

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
¥

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 1:36 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments

Hi Melissa,

Thank you for your kind words of support. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager Neukirch and
follow up with you shortly.

A press briefing will be held at 12:45 PM at Fire Station #33, 1130 Central Ave.

I may be reached on my personal phone at jjjj S il | lost my work phone in the incident and will not be able
to respond at the number you typically have on file for me.

Thank you.



Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’m very sorry to reach out under these circumstances. Are you the POC for City officials? Can you assist with
interview requests as we cover the shooting.

Can we request an interview with Mayor Nancy Rotering? Police Chief Lou Jogmen? Please advise if you can
assist or if there’s another person handling police.

The Situation Room is live 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET. Brianna Keilar is in for Wolf.
6



We could do an interview virtually (CISCO or SKYPE) or could consider phone interview.

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
U ol

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimof@enn.com




From: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:45 PM

To: Nalty, Ariane; nrotering@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Cc Hester, Jada

Subject: Re: ABC News/GMA3/Tomorrow Morning

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi- we are wondering if the Mayor can join GMA3 tomorrow morning at 9:40 AM ET to discuss the shooting. We have a
" camera crew for this.

We had Senator Durbin and Rep. Schneider on our show today. Please let me know -- 435-890-3585

From: Nalty, Ariane <Ariane.Nalty@abc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:40 PM

To: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Hester, Jada <Jada.Hester@abc.com>

Subject: Re: ABC News/GMA3/Tomorrow Morning

Hi there--
Checking in on this request as we'd love to have The Mayor join us tomorrow.
We record at 8:40am Central and can do this via Zoom.

Thank you so much,
Ariane

From: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:50 AM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering @cityhpil.com>; gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Nalty, Ariane <Ariane.Nalty@abc.com>; Hester, Jada <Jada.Hester@abc.com>

Subject: ABC News/GMA3/Tomorrow Morning

Hi,

Hope all is well. I'm emailing to see if Mayor Nancy Rotering can join us on our third hour of Good Morning America, GMA3:
What You Need To Know, for a 3-5 minute interview with Amy Robach and TJ Holmes. We record at 9:40 am EST via
Zoom, or we can arrange a studio.

We interview leaders from across the country--Senators, Representatives, Mayors, health industry experts, White House
officials, and half of our nation's Governors and would like to include Mayor Nancy Rotering to discuss todays shooting on
tomorrows show.

We have had multiple White House Officials join us, most recently Secretary of Labor Marty Walsh, Secretary of Education
Miguel Cardona, and Secretary of Energy Jennifer Granholm along with members of Congress. We have had 38 Governors on
our program including California Governor Newsom, Rhode Island Governor McKee, and New Jersey Governor Murphy.

1



We are currently the fastest-growing show in daytime television and our program was nominated for the 2021 and 2022
Daytime Emmy. We are happy to accommodate any requests you may have. Please feel free to send any questions or
concerns my way. Thank you and looking forward to your response.

All the best,
Rahma

Rahma Ahmed | ABC News | C: ¢



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:45 PM

To: AU (o ncil@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: insist that criminal charges be brought against those aiding and abetting these crimes-the manufacturer and sellers of the
weapon

Thank you Nely,

On behalf of the Mayor and Council, we appreciate your outreach tremendously.
Ghida S. Neukirch, CM

City Manager

1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Nely Johnson Sl

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:38 PM
To: Mayor and City Council <council@cityhpil.com>
Subject: insist that criminal charges be brought against those aiding and abetting these crimes-the manufacturer and sellers

of the weapon

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

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:49 PM

To: Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com; Ariane.Nalty@abc.com; nrotering@cityhpil.com
Cc: Jada Hester@abc.com; Communications@ cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: ABC News/GMA3/Tomorrow Morning

Thank you Rahma,
I’m sharing your email with our communications team. They will review and follow-up with you.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, 1llinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003

neukirch@cityhpi

000

From: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:45 PM

To: Nalty, Ariane <Ariane.Nalty@abc.com>; Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
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
camera crew for this.

We had Senator Durbin and Rep. Schneider on our show today. Please let me know -- 435-890-3585

N

From: Nalty, Ariane <Ariane.Nalty@abc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:40 PM

To: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed®@abc.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
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

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
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
What You Need To Know, for a 3-5 minute interview with Amy Robach and T) Holmes. We record at 9:40 am EST via
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

Rahma Ahmed | ABC News | C. IRy



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:49 PM
gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Accepted: Incident Update
attachment.ics



Subject: Accepted: Incident Update

L.ocation: EOC at Fire HQ
Start: 7/5/2022 8:30 AM
End: 7/5/2022 9:30 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: UNKNOWN

Required Attendees: ijogmen@cityhpil.com



From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:49 PM
To: jdotson@cityhpil.com
Subject: Accepted: Incident Update

Attachments: attachment.ics



Subject: Accepted: Incident Update

Location: EOC at Fire HQ
Start: 7/5/2022 8:30 AM
End: 7/5/2022 9:30 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Required Attendees: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; ljogmen@cityhpil.com



From: Nalty, Ariane <Ariane.Nalty@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:51 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida; Ahmed, Rahma; Rotering, Nancy; Acquavella, Alyssa
Cc: Hester, Jada; Communications

Subject: Re: ABC News/GMA3/Tomorrow Morning

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there--

We'd love to have her on

please let us know what we can do to accommodate

My cell is o

We have my colleague Alyssa on the ground and she can help out in any way.

Thank you!

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:48 PM

To: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com>; Nalty, Ariane <Ariane.Nalty@abc.com>; Rotering, Nancy
<nrotering @cityhpil.com>

Cc: Hester, Jada <Jada.Hester@abc.com>; Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>

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
kirch@cityhpil.

00

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

Subject: ABC News/GMA3/Tomarrow Morning

Hi,

Hope all is well. I'm emailing to see if Mayor Nancy Rotering can join us on our third hour of Good Morning America, GMA3;
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
Daytime Emmy. We are happy to accommaodate any requests you may have. Please feel free to send any questions or

concerns my way. Thank you and looking forward to your response.

All the best,



Rahma

Rahma Ahmed | ABC News | C: g NN



From: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:52 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida; Nalty, Ariane; Rotering, Nancy
Cc: Hester, Jada; Communications

Subject: Re: ABC News/GMA3/Tomorrow Morning
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks! And do you know when we can get confirmation? We hope to lock this in. Please let us know how we
can accommodate this interview. We can record between 9:40-10:20 am et if necessary

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:48:53 PM

To: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com>; Nalty, Ariane <Ariane.Nalty@abc.com>; Rotering, Nancy
<nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Hester, Jada <Jada.Hester@abc.com>; Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: ABC News/GMA3/Tomorrow Morning

Thank you Rahma,
I’'m sharing your email with our communications team. They will review and follow-up with you.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Direcl: 847.926.1003
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

To: Ahmed, Rahma <Rahma.Ahmed@abc.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>;
gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

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

Hope all is well. I'm emailing to see if Mayor Nancy Rotering can join us on our third hour of Good Morning
America, GMA3: What You Need To Know, for a 3-5 minute interview with Amy Robach and TJ Holmes. We record
at 9:40 am EST via Zoom, or we can arrange a studio.

We interview leaders from across the country--Senators, Representatives, Mayors, health industry experts, White House
officials, and half of our nation's Governors and would like to include Mayor Nancy Rotering to discuss todays shooting
on tomorrows show.

We have had multiple White House Officials join us, most recently Secretary of Labor Marty Walsh, Secretary of
Education Miguel Cardona, and Secretary of Energy Jennifer Granholm along with members of Congress. We

have had 38 Governors on our program including California Governor Newsom, Rhode Island Governor McKee, and New
Jersey Governor Murphy.

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

Rahma Ahmed | ABC News | C: (i D



From: Blaine Wing « iy

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:55 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc Blaine Wing

Subject: Offer to help from Blaine
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida.

First let me otter my condolences to Highland Park. Next, I want to volunteer with any backend support that I
could do remotely, if it would of assistance. (Website, social media, HR, etc.). I could also come out for a week,
on-site, and just stay a friends and then you could put me where you think you could use me. (1 just need to
coordinate any on-site dates with my wife.)

I'm sure someone has already suggested this to you, but at the summer conference the Assistant Manager from the
town of Wauskesha in WI, the one that had the car drive through their Christmas parade about 7 months ago, she
spoke about lessons learned from their tragedic event that resulted in 6 deaths and 62 injured.

She shared that they didn't realize how fast things happen with the media spotlight, etc. Although she didn't write
out what she learned, 1'd be happy to contact her tomorrow and try to bullet point out what her thoughts. Maybe
something could be helpful? (The one's a recall are below:)

1. They needed to designate a pickup location for the personal items, a few days later... and they learned they
needed counselors there, as residents had stories and needed to talk more then just collect chairs, wagons,
blankets, etc.

2. That a location was needed for a temporary memorial. So flowers and other items could be dropped off and
help the community grieve.

3. They had the town turn all of their lights blue 1 week later and businesses passed out free light
bulbs. Helped withcommunity unity.

4. They had a few non-profits setup donation accounts for the victims families expenses (funeral, etc). As well
as for the injured survivors, for medical expenses.

Well, I just saw that you have the VP coming tomorrow. So I'm sure you and your staff are working 24/7. Please
Just let me know if I could be of any help. And the offer is open, so get past tomorrow and then next day, and the
one after that.

Blaine

Cell: i E—_————



From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 9:57 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida

Cc: Austin, Pam; Covington, Deborah; Kite, Tracey; Goldwin,Daniel; Lidawer, Annette; StaceyShor@jcfs.org; npivI0N TIA'R V1 90
1125

Subject: Re: Trauma

Attachments: image005.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image011.jpg; image001.png; image002.jpg; ITC At a Glance.doc;

ITC At a Glance.doc; image001.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image002,jpg; image011.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you, Ghida. Stay strong. Our hearts are with you.

| did not see Emily’s email, but | am also attaching information about the Israeli Trauma Coalition before tomorrow’s call.

Yours,
Daniel

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: (312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il

OnJul 5, 2022, at 21:51, Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hello everyone,
I’'m catching up on emails. Thank you so much for your outreach and support.

Please let me know what is discussed at the meeting. We are so grateful for the outpouring of community
support as we all grieve together and support everyone who has been impacted by this horrific act of
violence. We will share the resources that you have available on all of our communication modalities.
Please provide us with information and we will follow-up if we have questions. I've copied my colleague
Emily Taub on this email so you have her contact information too.

Thank you.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager



1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.026.1003

From: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@)jcfs.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:10 PM

To: Covington, Deborah <DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@jcfs.org>; itay milner
<dem@chicago.mfa.gov.il>; Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Cc: Lidawer, Annette <alidawer@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Trauma

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Stacey Shor (StaceyShor@JCFS.org) is also available at noon tomorrow so please include
her on the invite too.

Pam Austin
(she/her)

Senior Director, Marketing and Communications
T: 773.467.3884 M *
Joy Faith Knapp Children's Center

3145 W. Pratt Blvd., Chicago, IL 60645
855.275.5237 | JCFS.org | We're Hiring!

From: Covington, Deborah <DeborahCovington@juf.org>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 8:59 PM

To: Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite @jcfs.org>, itay milner <dcm@chicago.mfa.gov.il>, Goldwin, Daniel
<DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Cc: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@jcfs.org>, alidawer@cityhpil.com <alidawer@cityhpil.com>,
gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Trauma

Me too

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@jcfs.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:54:56 PM

To: itay milner <dcm @chicago.mfa.gov.il>; Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Cc: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@jcfs.org>; Covington, Deborah <DeborahCovington@juf.org>;
alidawer@cityhpil.com <alidawer@cityhpil.com>; gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Trauma

Yes, it can for me.

Tracey Lipsig Kite, LCSW
She/Her/Hers



Training Coordinator

P 773.467.3885 F 312.553.5539

Joy Faith Knapp Children's Center
3145 W. Pratt Blvd. Chicago, IL 60645

855.275.5237 | JCFS.orq | We're Hiring!

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any documents, files, or previous electronic messages attached to it, may
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any of the information
contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or
downloading them.

From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@®@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:32 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Cc: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@jcfs.org>; Covington, Deborah <DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey
<TraceyKite@jcfs.org>; alidawer@ cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Trauma

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify the sender
prior to taking any action.

Talia can only do at noon Chicago time or 1 PM. Can that work?

Thanks
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

On Jul 5, 2022, at 14:54, Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org> wrote:

Sorry. Copying correct Pam this time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30 S. Wells St.

Chicago, 1L 60606

v:

DanielGoldwin@juf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources




From: Goldwin, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Deborah Covington {DeborahCovington®@iuf.org) <DeborahCovington@ijuf.org>; Kite,
Tracey <TraceyKite@jcfs.org>; Pam Dierking (PamDierking®@juf.org)
<PamDierking@juf.org>; alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc: Daniel Aschheim <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: FW: Trauma

Looking at time for call tomorrow 10:00-11:30 AM Chicago time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30 S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606

M: _

DanielGoldwin@ijuf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mia.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@ijuf.org>

Subject: Trauma

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify the
sender prior to taking any action.

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: {312} 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, 1L 60661
dem@chicago.mfa.gov.il

This message has been analyzed by MFA email scanner

This message has been analyzed by MFA email scanner
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Israel Trauma Coalition at a Glance

Who We Are

ITC is a non-profit partnership of NGOs specializing in both proactive and reactive emergency preparedness,
building resilience and trauma care. Working closely with Home Front Command and key government ministries,
municipalities, NGO's and the private sector, we strengthen individuals and communities to cope better with crisis
and build sustainable resilience. For nearly two decades, ITC has prioritized its work to tackle crises, providing
emergency preparedness initiatives and post-trauma community rehabilitation - leveraging our unique
knowledge and expertise. We have invested in hoth prevention and expediting recovery from crises.

We are the leaders in the field of trauma in size, impact and innovation.

What We Do

Support of ITC's mission in helping people in crisis is the most fundamental expression of human
solidarity.

DIRECT TRAUMA CARE

Professional, experienced teams of clinical service providers, identify needs and provide short term, long term and
focused trauma care.

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT

Caring can hurt. We are dedicated to ensuring that trauma care professionals including health, welfare, social and
educational providers remain not only current in their knowledge and skills but also healthy, stable and resilient,
we provide caregivers with both professional and personal support.

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

ITC prepares cities, local councils, organizations and businesses both nationally and internationally for crisis
today and well into the future. Preparing emergency preparedness protocols and providing a cost effective way to
train local professionals, emergency service personnel, volunteers, community service providers, educational,
health teams and leaders from the local business communities.

Ukraine crisis

Since 2014, 1TC has been supporting and training professionals in Ukraine. Currently, ITC supports a virtual
community of approximately 2,500 Ukrainian trauma professionals, including doctors, psychologists, psychiatrists
and social workers. The aim is to develop a significant professional cadre, composed of Ukrainian trauma
specialists. Within the Ukraine Envelope: Poland, Moldova, Hungary, Bulgaria, the Czech Republic and
Montenegro, ITC trains staff at refugee absorption sites {volunteers, center managers, social workers, community
leaders, support professionals-nurses and teachers) in emotional first aid, trauma care and self-care tools, team
preservation and reduction of attrition.

In Israel, ITC is training local council teams responsible for the care and support of new immigrants and refugees
from Ukraine in provision of emotional first aid, identifying trauma and signs of distress, grief and bereavement,
self-care tools. ITC also works with immigration and absorption teams (including Jewish Agency teams,
government ministries, social workers and educational consultants) that provide support for new immigrants and
refugees.

www.israeltraumacoalition.org
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Other Challenges:

On-going support for medical teams: From the very outset of the COVID-19 pandemic, many medical teams
have worked extremely long hours in high-pressure environments. This pandemic has demanded extraordinary
physical and mental effort from these healthcare workers. ITC is working with teams who require specialized
attention to their wellbeing, tools to cope with the psychosocial pressure, to sustain and strengthen their
resilience and to learn coping skills for themselves and their patients.

Emergency preparedness: The country is at a critical juncture and needs to be ready at any given moment to
fight on multiple fronts including a terror war in Gaza and the West Bank, a conventional war on the
Syrian/Lebanon borders and an armed uprising throughout the country. In any of these scenarios, natural
disasters, terror or war there is also a possibility of mass evacuation of the populace from border regions. The
new reality is that each Local Council Authority and community will be responsible for its own emergency
preparedness and response. ITC is working with communities on the frontline to build their emergency
preparedness and response capacity.

Achievements

¢ ITC’s 12 Resilience Centers have become the central address for immediate, pro-active intervention,
training and real time relief. Each Resilience Center (5 Southern centers, 4 Judea and Samaria, Ashkelon,
Netivot and Bedouin Resilience Center) prepares customized emergency preparedness programs for local
communities based on their needs, population and culture, creates a continuum of care including
providing trauma-focused psychological treatment and builds community resilience by developing
cohesion, teaching coping skills and forming volunteer emergency response teams.

e ADEPT Academy for Domestic Emergency Preparedness and Training (ADEPT) a partnership with Home
Front Command. The Academy provides municipal cornmunity leaders and institutions with the tools
required to aid their communities in preventing, protecting, responding to, and recovering from both
manmade and natural disasters.

+ International efforts Israel's experience preparing for and coping with crisis and terror makes Israeli
trauma experts amongst the most knowledgeable on the global map. Our international work relies on
experience and concepts developed over many years in emergency preparedness and trauma care in
Israel. Teams of ITC experts share their knowledge and help local professionals establish recovery and
rehabilitation programs in response to both manmade and natural disasters. ITC trains local care
providers leaving behind a more robust civilian resilience network.

« N.Y following 9/11, Beslan 2004 terror attack in school, Mississippi 2005 Hurricane, Sri Lanka 2005
Tsunami, War in Chechnya 2006, Haiti 2010 earthquake, Japan 2012 earthquake, the Philippines 2013
Typhoon Yolanda, Boston 2013 terrorist attack, Ukraine 2014 and on-going civil war, Jordan 2015
Syrian refugees, France 2015 terror attacks, Nepal 2015 earthquake, work with Disaster Coalition in the
Bronx, Ecuador, earthquake 2016, Mexico earthquake 2017, Las Vegas mass shooting 2017, Pittsburg
synagogue shooting 2018, and Miami school shooting 2018.

Our partners over the years have included WHO, UNICEF, EU, Council of Europe, and Pompidou Group
among others.

e U.N Recognition 2019 Israel Trauma Coalition (ITC} was recognized as an advisory body to the
Economic and Social Council {ECOSOC) of the United Nations. In a unanimous decision the UN Committee
on Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs), conferred on ITC the highest status a non-governmental
organization can achieve at the global level.

ITC: Because no one can do it alone.

www.israeltraumacoalition.org
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response. preparedness. resilience.

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
emergency preparedness initiatives and post-traurna community rehabilitation - leveraging our unique
knowledge and expertise. We have invested in hoth prevention and expediting recovery from crises.

We are the leaders in the field of trauma in size, impact and innovation.

What We Do

Support of ITC’s mission in helping people in crisis is the most fundamental expression of human
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

Since 2014, ITC has been supporting and training professionals in Ukraine. Currently, ITC supports a virtual
community of approximately 2,500 Ukrainian trauma professionals, including doctors, psychologists, psychiatrists
and social workers. The aim is to develop a significant professional cadre, composed of Ukrainian trauma
specialists. Within the Ukraine Envelope: Poland, Moldova, Hungary, Bulgaria, the Czech Republic and
Montenegro, ITC trains staff at refugee absorption sites (volunteers, center managers, social workers, community
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
Syrian/Lebanon berders and an armed uprising throughout the country. In any of these scenarios, natural
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

e ITC's 12 Resilience Centers have become the central address for immediate, pro-active intervention,
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

o ADEPT Academy for Domestic Emergency Preparedness and Training (ADEPT) a partnership with Home
Front Command. The Academy provides municipal community leaders and institutions with the tools
required to aid their communities in preventing, protecting, responding to, and recovering from both
manmade and natural disasters.

« International efforts Israel’s experience preparing for and coping with crisis and terror makes Israeli
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

e N.Y following 9/11, Beslan 2004 terror attack in school, Mississippi 2005 Hurricane, Sri Lanka 2005
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

« U.N Recognition 2019 Israel Trauma Coalition (ITC) was recognized as an advisory body to the
Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC) of the United Nations. In a unanimous decision the UN Committee
on Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs), conferred on ITC the highest status a non-governmental
organization can achieve at the global level.

ITC: Because no one can do it alone.

www.israelfraumacoalition.org
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